Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:56 AM

To: ‘Allison Dunne'

Cc: 'ipick@wamc.org’; 'alan@wamc.org'

Subject: Looking beyond today's special election for the 37th Senate district seat -- & your April

18th/19th interviews of Julie Killian & Shelley Mayer

TO: WAMC HUDSON VALLEY BUREAU CHIEF ALLISON DUNNE

Please advise why | never heard from you, in response to my below February 22" e-mail. Did you call or e-mail me
thereafter? | have no record of same. And did you watch my below indicated and linked testimony at the Legislature’s
February 6, 2013 budget hearing — and examine any of the EVIDENCE posted with it?

| take this opportunity to propose — a propos of your 51% show pertaining to women — that your 2018 election coverage
examine the records, in office, of New York’s female state legislators with respect to public integrity/corruption

issues. Why not begin with the two female legislators who were present for my February 6, 2013 testimony — Senate
Finance Committee Ranking Member Liz Krueger and the now Assembly Ways and Means Committee chair, Helene
Weinstein — who was then chair of the Assembly Judiciary Committee. And how about New York’s then and continuing
highest female legislator — Senate Minority Leader Andrea Stewart-Cousins — now poised to be Senate Majority Leader,
who happens to be my senator, fully familiar with everything. And what about Senate Finance Committee Chair
Catharine Young, who succeeded Senator John DeFrancisco to that position in 2015 — and before whom | testified at
budget hearings both last year and this year. It is all chronicled by a mountain of my e-mail and letters to them, by the
verified pleadings of the Center for Judicial Accountability’s citizen-taxpayer actions, suing them for their “grand larceny
of the public fisc” and other corruption, and by my testimony at budget hearings — all of which were and are accessible
from CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org. Needless to say, Assemblywoman Shelley Mayer, before whom | testified on
February 2, 2018 at a local forum on the state budget, should also be on your list, and especially as she will be seeking
re-election to the 37 Senate district seat to which she will doubtless be elected today. My explosive testimony before
her — and the webpage of substantiating EVIDENCE she has in her possession — are here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-legislature/feb-2-2018-budget-hearing-westchester-
delegation.htm. Why shouldn’t you have questioned her about my EVIDENCE-based testimony when you interviewed
her: http://wamc.org/post/democrat-shelley-mayer-discusses-her-bid-nys-senate-seat — uncritically and without
reference to the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation, to which Assembly Speaker Heastie
appointed her chair on December 15, 2017, eligible for, and assumedly collecting, a $12,500 lulu -- and which has not
held a meeting since.

Please let me hear from you, as soon as possible. Time is of the essence in this important election year.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:40 AM
To: 'Allison Dunne' <adunne@wamc.org>



Subject: Thank you, Allison -- RE: thank you -- RE: AGAIN: NEWS LEAD -- Your just-published article & broadcast
"Hudson Valley Republicans Consider Runs For Top NYS Offices"

Dear Allison,

Much appreciate your thoughtfulness in getting back to me. Have a productive day. Let’s speak tomorrow afternoon —
so that you'll have the weekend to develop your LEAD on this story that UPENDS New York’s statewide and legislative
races.

If you have some time, before we speak, it would be useful, by way of background, if you would watch the VIDEO of my
testimony before then Senate Finance Committee Chairman John DeFrancisco at the Legislature’s February 6, 2013
“public protection” budget hearing — and for you to examine the documentary EVIDENCE | handed up to himin
substantiation. This includes my correspondence to Governor Cuomo, Attorney General Schneiderman, and Comptroller
DiNapoli pertaining to my February 6, 2013 testimony. Everything is posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org,
accessible via the prominent center link “OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS -- & Ending their Road to Re-
Election & Higher Office — WITH EVIDENCE!” The direct link to the webpage with the February 6, 2013 VIDEO &
EVIDENCE is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017/feb-6-2013-testimony-evidence.htm.

I look forward to speaking with you tomorrow afternoon, even if only briefly.
Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Allison Dunne [mailto:adunne@wamc.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: thank you -- RE: AGAIN: NEWS LEAD -- Your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley
Republicans Consider Runs For Top NYS Offices"

Hi Elena,

I'll be out in the field all day covering events. Perhaps we can touch base tomorrow afternoon.

Allison

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Allison Dunne

Subject: thank you -- RE: AGAIN: NEWS LEAD -- Your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley
Republicans Consider Runs For Top NYS Offices"”

Dear Allison,
Call me, at your convenience.

If tomorrow is easier for you, let’s speak then. This is a MAJOR story, upending the 2018 electoral races — from the
governor, attorney general, and comptroller, on down.

Regards.



Elena
914-421-1200

From: Allison Dunne [mailto:adunne@wamc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: AGAIN: NEWS LEAD -- Your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley Republicans Consider Runs
For Top NYS Offices"

Hi Elena,

I can call you later today. I'm on deadline now and booked with interviews until at least 3.
No, I'm not at that number. I'll try and phone you later.

Sincerely,

Allison Dunne

(845) 868-3156

Hudson Valley Bureau Chief

Host/Producer, 51% http://wamc.org/programs/51-wamc
WAMC News/Northeast Public Radio

WAMC/Northeast Public Radio is a regional public radio network serving parts of seven northeastern states. These
include New York, Massachusetts, Connecticut, Vermont, New Jersey, New Hampshire and Pennsylvania. Stations and
translators are in 24 locations throughout the region. WAMC/Northeast Public Radio is a member of National Public
Radio and an affiliate of Public Radio International.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Allison Dunne

Subject: AGAIN: NEWS LEAD -- Your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley Republicans
Consider Runs For Top NYS Offices”

In case you missed my yesterday’s e-mail, here it is again.
As your phone line has been constantly busy, please confirm that it is 845-473-4031.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 3:07 PM

To: 'adunne@wamc.org' <adunne@wamc.org>

Subject: NEWS LEAD -- Your just-published article & broadcast "Hudson Valley Republicans Consider Runs For Top NYS
Offices"

TO: Allison Dunne/WAMC



Regarding your just-published article and broadcast, “Hudson Valley Republican Consider Runs For Top NYS
Offices”: http://www.tinyurl.com/y9xltbpo, I’d like to give you the LEAD on the backstory — and its explosive
political significance, going forward.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




